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From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 12:01 PM

To: Jon Dickinson

Cc: dpeterson@snk.com; daiw@sanjoco.com; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Andante Emeryville

Hi Jon, The caseworker for this site is Steven Plunkett. He is currently out of the office, however he will
follow-up with you regarding this site.

In the future please upload (or have your consultant upload) all pdf correspondence, reports, etc., to our
FTP site to ensure that they are posted electronically to your case files. Please do not send these
documents as e-mail attachments as they quickly cause our e-mail to exceed its size limits.

Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Jon Dickinson [mailto:jdickinson@snk.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:12 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: dpeterson@snk.com; daiw@sanjoco.com
Subject: Andante Emeryville

Donna,

Attached is letter requesting status for the Environmental Closure Report for the Andante Project. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Jon Dickinson
SNK Development Inc.
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